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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  Boone County Commission 
FROM: Michelle Brooks 
DATE:   January 22, 2026 
RE: Award C001077 from National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance Contract 

11-72 Instructional and Educational Resources -Term and Supply 
  

The Purchasing Department requests approval of the NCPA an Omnia Partners Company 
contract 11-72 for Instructional and Educational Resources with Earlychildhood LLC 
d/b/a Discount School Supply.  The contract number is C001077.  This contract will be 
used by the Boone County Public Safety Childcare Center.  
 
The contract period runs from February 1, 2026 through April 30, 2027 with two (2) one-
year options available for the County to renew the contract. 
 
This is a Term & Supply contract.  
 
  

 
cc:  Contract File 
 Ami Hayse, Public Safety Childcare Center  

 


	Boone County Purchasing
	Phone: (573) 886-4392
	MEMORANDUM
	TO:  Boone County Commission
	RE: Award C001077 from National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance Contract 11-72 Instructional and Educational Resources -Term and Supply



